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1. WARNING: SOFTWARE PRIVACY IS AN OFFENCE 2. NO SERVICE SUPPORT FOR S.W. INTERNET & VIRUS PROBLEM

3. WARRANTY FOR BRANDED DESK TOP & LAPTOP PERIPHERALS ARE DIRECTLY FROM RESPECTIVE COMPANY
4. NO WARRANTY FOR ADAPTOR & ACCESSORIES




11/2/2020

RE: Laptop Not Working

Yuvaraj Patil

Sent:23 October 2020 12:56:55
To: Vikas Kumar

Cc: Bandre Mukund

Go ahead

From: Vikas Kumar

Sent: 23 October 2020 12:54

To: Yuvaraj Patil

Subject: FW: Laptop Not Working

Dear Kedar

FYT!

Sent from Samsung tablet.

-------- Original message --------

From: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar(@racold.com>
Date: 23/10/2020 12:04 (GMT+05:30)

To: yuvraj.patil@aristonthermo.com

Cc: Bandre Mukund <Mukund.Bandre@aristonthermo.com>, Abdulkhalid Sheikh

RE: Laptop Not Working

<Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@aristonthermo.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop Not Working

Dear Kedar,

As discussed with you yesterday, | have asked the vendor to send revised quotation for 500gb hard disk with

1 year warranty. Same is attached here for your reference.

Please provide the approval at the earliest so that I can get it replaced.

Regards,

Vikas Kumar

On 21 Oct 2020 09:40, Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@racold.com> wrote:

Dear Kedar,

I would suggest you purchase it from Pune, Install Windows, Configure softwares and send it to me through

courier, [ will get the hard disk installed locally.
This will save our cost and time both.

Regards,
Vikas

Sent from Samsung tablet.
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11/2/2020 RE: Laptop Not Working

-------- Original message --------

From: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@racold.com>

Date: 20/10/2020 11:23 (GMT+05:30)

To: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@racold.com>

Cc: Bandre Mukund <Mukund.Bandre@aristonthermo.com>, Abdulkhalid Sheikh
<Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@aristonthermo.com>

Subject: RE: Laptop Not Working

Dear Sir,

We have purchase Seagate 500GB Hard Disk between Rs.2400/- to Rs.2600/- at Pune. We are ok with Installation
charges, but ask vendor about Hard disk charges.

Please take quotation again.

Thanks & Regards,
Kedar

From: Vikas Kumar

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Vikas Kumar

Cc: Yuvaraj Patil; Bandre Mukund; Abdulkhalid Sheikh
Subject: RE: Laptop Not Working

Dear Kedar,

I have checked with Vendor Cost of 500GB Hard disk is Rs.3200/- , windows installation charges remains
same . Please provide approval on urgent basis.

Regards,

Vikas Kumar

On 19 Oct 2020 10:38, Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@racold.com> wrote:
Dear Kedar,

As discussed with you I have got the laptop checked locally. As per the local technician hard needs to be
replaced.

Attached herewith is the qoutation for same. Please get the same approved so that I can get it repaired.

Regards,
Vikas Kumar

Sent from Samsung tablet.

-------- Original message --------
From: Vikas Kumar <Vikas.Kumar@racold.com>
Date: 15/10/2020 13:29 (GMT+05:30)
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11/2/2020 RE: Laptop Not Working

To: Yuvaraj Patil <Yuvaraj.Patil@racold.com>

Cc: Bandre Mukund <Mukund.Bandre@aristonthermo.com>, Abdulkhalid Sheikh
<Abdulkhalid.Sheikh@aristonthermo.com>

Subject: Laptop Not Working

Dear Yuvraj /Kedar
My laptop is not working..I have shared images of screen on Kedar's whatsapp number.

Request you to provide the solution at the earliest.

Regards
Vikas Kumar

Sent from Samsung tablet.
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